Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:28 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026384 - Paper survey on TPV XE6167C; DOA: 5.10.2022
Attachments: Survey report & photos XE6167C.zip

Assignment Team
Open ref for paper survey. Assign Steve

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 2:15 pm

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026384 - Paper survey on TPV XE6167C; DOA: 5.10.2022

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Hi Bryan,
We attach the survey report & photos.
Thanks

Huey Ni

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: ENG HUEY NI

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 2:09 pm

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026384 - Paper survey on TPV XE6167C; DOA: 5.10.2022

Hi Bryan,
We attach the GIA reports for your perusal.
Thanks

Huey Ni



We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: ENG HUEY NI

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2024 2:07 pm

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ORef: 22/22/22/VC05/026384 - Paper survey on TPV XE6167C; DOA: 5.10.2022

Hi Bryan,

As spoken on Monday (18.11.2024), please help us with paper survey for the above case. | will send GIA reports via a separate email due to file size constraints.

Thank you.

Regards
Huey Ni



